From: Allen Parsons

To: Paul Dezzi

Cc: Department Heads; _PZB Department

Subject: 8/30 - LBK Windshield Survey Damage Assessment Results
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 3:46:49 PM

Town staff (PZB, Fire Dept. & North Port Fire Dept.) completed a windshield survey damage
assessment of all Town streets this afternoon. Thankfully, overall no noticeable structural, windows
or roof damage was seen. This report will be shared with Damage Assessments teams in Sarasota Co.
& Manatee Co.

A number of streets, which experienced flooding, may have had structures with water intrusion. The
structures with observed water levels at, exceeding or with visible water level markings are
identified below. In addition to the structures below, based on personal eyewitness reports, the
Gulf Shore Mobile Home Park & the Twin Shores Mobile Home Park had an undetermined number
of units that experienced water damage in the structures and a larger number were reported to
have had damaging water levels to exterior air conditioning and water heater units. The receded
water levels & lack of water level markings made accurate estimates unreliable at this time.

Initial windshield survey potential water damage structures identified below:

e 7180 Gulf of Mexico Drive
e 6997 Broadway Street
e 6881 Longboat South
e 611 Hibiscus Way

e 6981 Poinsettia Av

e 721 Linley St

o 771 Lois Av

e 751 Lois Av

e 720 Fox Street

e 560 De Narvaez Dr

e 602 Buttonwood

e 603 Buttonwood

e 613 Buttonwood

e 615 Buttonwood

e 799 Longview Dr.

e 680 Longview Dr.

e 592 Roundtree Dr.

e 566 Jessmyth Dr.

e 641 Gulf Bay Rd.

e 681 Gulf Bay Rd.

e 660 Gulf Bay Rd.

e 701 Gulf Bay Rd.

e 548 St. Judes Dr.

e 549 St. Judes Dr.

e 572 St. Judes
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571 St. Judes Units 1-8
536 St. Judes

619 St. Judes

641 St. Judes

640 St. Judes

644 St. Judes

701 St. Judes Dr. S.

723 St. Judes Dr. S.
723-1St. Judes Dr. S.
729 St. Judes Dr. S.
741-1&2 St. Judes Dr. S.
752 St. Judes Dr. N.

762 St. Judes Dr.
766 St. Judes Dr.
770 St. Judes Dr.
774 St. Judes Dr.
788 St. Judes Dr.
573 Tarawit

612 Tarawit

636 Tarawit

673 Tarawit
711 Tarawit
784 Tarawit
810 Tarawit

835 Tarawit

609 Marbury
624 Marbury
635 Marbury
647 Marbury
672 Marbury
671 Marbury
695 Marbury
700 Marbury
712 Marbury
723 Marbury
747 Marbury
511 Norton St.
538 Norton St.
549 Norton St.
549 Norton St.
601 Norton St.
614 Norton St.
625 Norton St.
637 Norton St.
662 Norton St.
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674 Norton St.
e 714 Norton St.
e 738 Norton St.

Allen Parsons, AICP

Director | Planning, Zoning & Building Department

Town of Longboat Key | 501 Bay Isles Road | Longboat Key, FL 34228
Ofc: (941)316-1966 ext. 2510 | Cell: (941) 254-1716

Email: aparsons@longboatkey.org

"Longboat Key is a beautiful place to live, work, and visit where the natural assets of a barrier island
combine with cultural and recreational amenities, visionary planning, and proactive leadership to
enhance your way of life."

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Under Florida law, email addresses are considered public records. If you
do not want your email address released in a response to a public records request, you should not send electronic email to
this entity. Instead, you may wish to contact our office by phone or in writing. All written documents are also considered
public records and open for inspection upon request.
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